General Nursing Student Assembly Forum Date: 02/24/2020 Los Angeles Southwest College

Meeting Attended by: all	Dr. Tangela, Prof. Song, Prof. McClelland, Prof. NK,
faculty and students.	Prof. Omuson, Prof. Nadine, Prof. Joshway, Prof.
	Thompson
Absent from Meeting:	Aracely Martinez, Prof. Isibor, Ms. Carla
Recorder:	Prof. Joshway
Date:	February 24, 2020
Time:	3:00PM-4:00PM
Location:	SOCTE 217
Minutes Submitted by :	Prof. Joshway
Agenda Topics:	See below;

Topic #1 Welcome address to all student body	ALL
Topic #2: Recognize incoming students (Fundamentals)	
Topic #3: Updates: Nursing Skills Lab, Simulation Lab and nursing classrooms (SOCTE 217, 218, 219, & 220) Safety, New classrooms designs have ability to record and playback for learning purposes.	
*Prof. McClellan has been re-assigned 0.5% time to manage Simulation Lab. She will make schedule for all cohorts for simulation hours per cohort.	
Purchase of case studies for simulation lab for the purpose of recording and critiquing simulations	
Topic #4: Nursing Counselor Update: Seniors (4 th Semester) to submit official transcript from other schools in preparation for graduation:	

Topic #5: Mastery testing: Seniors will be the last group to use Kaplan: the current 3 rd semester cohort were the 1 st pilot for ATI:	
~1 st year students pay for the use of ATI, nursing program (school) will pick up 3 rd & 4ht Year costs for the use of ATI.	
~Incoming Fundamentals will be oriented on how to use ATI resources. Email has been sent out, will notify lead instructors for date of the orientation.	
Topic #6: LASC/CDU Concurrent Student Progression Challenges include Financial Aid. Have identified the contact person to help with the financial aid situation and all concerns/problems should be resolved.	
~we need a way to identify our concurrent student population: College Registrar should flag nursing students.	
Topic #7: Skills Lab hours & coverage: Monday/Thursdays 9-5PM (Prof. Nadine) Tuesdays/Wednesdays 9-5PM (Prof. Isibor) Please clean up and take care of our skills lab	
Topic #8: School Scholarships (See Aracely)	
~Requirements: Essay only, write one and revise it as necessary for each additional scholarship you apply for.	
Topic #9: Nursing Week May 6-12, 2020, a Global Affair. LASC Celebration/Open House: Tuesday, May 12, 2020, 9:00 – 2:00PM	

~Will include:	
Skills & Simulation performances	
Healthy refreshments (supplied by students during	
poster board presentations)	
Invite friends and family	
Our way of showcasing to the community	
Guest speakers in Little Theater	
Topic #10: Health Records	
~Each clinical site has their own requirements; LASC	
does not decide what documents are sent to each	
facility.	
~ We have to submit the documents that they requests	
and all documents must be submitted at the same time	
in order for them to be reviewed and approved by	
facilitator.	
~MyClinicalExchange: Submit all documents,	
~Submit hardcopy of "Flu" documentation	
~ CA DL & ID must be updated with correct address,	
please assure that telephone numbers are updated at	
all times.	
~NCLEX-RN: Waiting for 3 rd quarter results	
~Cheating, Cheating, Cheating!!! Must Stop	
Diversity, practice, study all resources, tutors. Cheating	
only gets you so far	
~Second 8 weeks registration??? Working on ways to	
get registration to combine 1 st & 2 nd 8 weeks	
Topic #11: 1 st Curriculum Meeting-03/23/2020 @	
4:30pm, SOCTE 222. Class Reps from each cohort must	
be in attendance.	
~speak with your cohort and bring questions/concerns	
to be discussed	
Taula 44.0. Hadatas for ath sources to be	
Topic #12: Updates for 4 th semester students	
- U-World	
-BRN Hearing-Prepare to attend	

Open Forum:	
<u>4th Semester:</u> -Preparation for pinning ceremony -Pictures -Lamps -Treasurer	
-Fundraising	
<u>2nd Semester:</u> -Donations being accepted in Nursing Office for the passing of student's husband	
Topic 13: Meeting Adjourned	